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MEMORANDUM
To: ILLINOIS BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PRACTITIONERS

Walter P. Saraniecki, Chair

Antoinette Corona, Member

Lauren Snowden Ingram, Public Member
Laurie Caccamo, Member

Kenneth Pannaralla, Member

From: Jim Koehl, Board Liaison
Division of Professional Regulation

Date: March 5, 2019

RE: BUSINESS MEETING — March 19, 2019

The Illinois Board of Environmental Health Practitioners will convene for a regular business meeting at
11:00 am on Tuesday, March 19, 2019, in the Springfield office of the Division, 320 W. Washington St.,
3rd Floor, Conference Room 376.

A business agenda is attached.

In order to ensure the presence of a quorum, I request you advise me 3 business days in advance of the
meeting date of your plan to attend. My telephone number is (217) 782-6742 and my email address is:
james.koehl@illinois.gov.

The meeting will be accessible to disabled individuals in compliance with Executive Order #5 and

pertinent state laws upon notification of anticipated attendance. Individuals planning to attend and
needing special accommodations should notify the Division at least (5) days before the meeting.

www.facebook.com/ILDFPR www.idfpr.com http://twitter.com/#/IDFPR




Illinois Environmental Health Practitioners Board

Agenda

March 19, 2019
Conference Room 376
Tuesday, 11:00 am in the Springfield office

L. Call to Order and Roll Call

II. Announcements, Correspondence

II1. Review and Approval of Open Minutes
Iv. Old Business

V. New Business

VL Closed Session

A. Review of Closed Minutes
B. Application Review

VII. Chairman Time
VIII. Board Liaison Time
IX. Adjournment
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